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Bill McEwan

Snowbird Resort L.L.C.

P.0O. Box 929000

Snowbird, Utah 84092-9000

Dear Mr. McEwan:

Re: Early Settlement Agreement — Snowbird Resort L.L.C.

On January 8, 2015, the Utah Division of Air Quality (DAQ) issued a Compliance Advisory to the
Snowbird Resort L.L.C. (Snowbird Resort) as a result of an inspection performed on September 17, 2014.
The Snowbird Resort responded to the Compliance Advisory on February 3, 2015. Based on the findings

of the inspection and response to the Compliance Advisory, the DAQ determined that the Snowbird
Resort was in violation of:

1. UAC R307-401-5 (Notice of Intent)

Notice of Intent (NOI) was not submitted and permit was not issued prior to installing four new
emergency generators.

2. Condition 8 (items K and L) of AO DAQE-AN0104060006-08:

Four unapproved emergency generators were installed and operated on-site prior to receiving
modified AO.

3. Condition 20 of AO DAQE-AN0104060006-08:
The required 2011 Emission Inventory was not submitted to the DAQ.

4. 40 CFR NSPS Subpart IIII of Part 60 — Standards of Performance for Stationary Compression
Ignition Internal Combustion Engines (Pre-2007).

Two of the on-site emergency generators did not meet the requirements of Subpart IIIL

5. 40 CFR NSPS Subpart IIII of Part 60 — Standards of Performance for Stationary Compression
Ignition Internal Combustion Engines (2007 and later).
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Four of the on-site emergency generators did not meet the requirements of Subpart IIII.

6. 40 CFR NESHAP Subpart ZZZZ of Part 63 — National Emission Standards for
Hazardous Air Pollutants for Stationary Reciprocating Internal Combustion Engines (Pre-2006
emergency generators)

Eleven of the on-site emergency generators did not meet the requirements of Subpart ZZZZ.

7. 40 CFR NESHAP Subpart ZZZZ of Part 63 — National Emission Standards for
Hazardous Air Pollutants for Stationary Reciprocating Internal Combustion Engines (Pre-2006
non-emergency generators)

Three of the on-site non-emergency generators did not meet the requirements of Subpart ZZZZ.

Section 19-2-115 of the Utah Code Annotated provides that violations of the Utah Air Conservation Act
and/or any order issued thereunder may be subject to a civil penalty of up to $10,000 per day for each
violation. Based upon our civil penalty policy, we calculated a preliminary civil penalty for the above
listed violations of $7,118.00.

The monetary amount of the DAQ settlement offer specified below is derived from a pre-established
schedule of penalties, which takes into account, among other factors, the magnitude and severity of the
violation, economic benefit, cooperation of the source as well as the prior history of violations.

All parties we deal with, whether private, commercial, or governmental are treated similarly in the
settlement process. Settlement offers are based on the evaluation of the same factors and criteria in all
cases. The DAQ acknowledges that the violations noted on September 17, 2014, were addressed by the
Snowbird Resort by contracting American Environmental Testing.

If you are interested in settling this violation, we are authorized to offer settlement in accordance with the
DAQ Penalty Policy as follows:

1. Snowbird Resort agrees to pay a reduced civil penalty in the sum of $5,694.00. Payment of a
civil penalty precludes further civil prosecution for the above described violation against the
named source. Snowbird Resort agrees to pay the stipulated penalty within 20 business days
from the date you received this Agreement.

2. The DAQ retains its authority to take any enforcement actions based on any and all violations not
specifically described above.

3. In the event any further violations of the Utah Air Quality Rules occur, the DAQ may consider
the violation described above in assessing a penalty for the subsequent violations, in accordance
with the provisions of Utah Administrative Code R307-130.

4. Entering into this settlement shall not constitute an admission of violation of the Utah Air Quality
Rules, nor shall it be inferred to be such an admission in any administrative or judicial
proceeding. The described violation will constitute part of the company compliance history for
any purpose for which such history is relevant to the DAQ.

At the DAQ’s option, you may request a portion of the calculated civil penalty gravity component to be
used to complete a Supplemental Environmental Project (SEP) to benefit present and future air quality
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within Utah. For more information about the SEP process, please contact the DAQ representative listed
below. This letter constitutes an offer of settlement and is not a demand for payment. The agreement
reflects a reduced penalty for early settlement of this matter.

If the above terms are acceptable to you, please sign and return this Early Settlement Agreement and a
check in the sum of $5,694.00, which reflects the reduced penalties, made payable to the DAQ at the
letterhead address within twenty (20) business days of receipt of this letter.

You may write or call to request a settlement conference with DAQ representative listed below. A
conference must be scheduled within twenty (20) business days of your receipt of this Early Settlement
Offer. If we do not receive a signed copy of this letter and payment or other correspondence from you
within twenty (20) business days of your receipt of this letter, we will assume that you are not interested
in resolving this matter as outlined above.

This Early Settlement Agreement is intended to quickly resolve the non-compliance issues listed above
and requires the immediate attention of your company. Failure to resolve this matter as outlined in this

letter may result in this offer being revoked and/or having this matter referred to a formal enforcement
process.

If you have any additional questions regarding this matter, please contact Jay P. Morris at 801-536-4079
or by email at jpmorris@utah.gov.

Sincerely,

Ly e LY/

Bryce C. Bird
Director

BCB:JPM:bp

cc: Salt Lake County Health Department

Acceptance of Early Settlement Agreement

I have read the above Early Settlement Agreement and I agree to the terms and conditions thereof.

Snowbird Resort L.L.C.
Name:

Title:

Signature Date Telephone Number




Utah Division of Air Quality General Administrative Penalty Worksheet

Table 1: Gravity Criteria

Source: Snowbird Resort L.L.C. |IClass: B
SID No.: 10406 [HPV: N/A |[Violation Date: September 17, Home
s T Gravity
(Gravity Criteria (Gc) Criteria

o B AEEaEe i
Ge 1|Ge 2| Ge 3| Dai y Achmu_lated
Citation Description of the Violation o Gravity ERENY.
UAC R307-401-5 and Condition | . ; 2 5
o 0 DAGE At ions. e i Nt ofmemmgrang o | g | ||| o
08 i sl - $3,100 $3,100
Conditon 20 of AO DAQE- : . i v
0
|_AN0104060006-08 Failure to submit 2011 Emission Inventory to the DAQ. 1cC 1 1 1 5589 $589
6 on-site emergency generators did not meet requirements
e i of Subpart Illl (NSPS). il Il N L N I §229
14 on-site emergency and non-emergency generators did
40 CFR Subpart ZZZZ ; 1| B 1 1 0
not meet the requirements of Subpart ZZZZ (NESHAP). $2.700 $2.700
Gc 5 History of violations within the last five (5) years
Date of Early Settlement/NOV Description of Early Settlement/NOV Category
[] same violation
[[Jsame Violation
[] same Violation
[[] same violation
] same viotation
Total Gravity §7,118
Table 2: Adjustments
Economic Benefit Collectable |Use the information that gives you the most correct value of benefit. This may be the BEN Model,
Net Income, Tax Records, Company Records, or any other economic benefit information.
Other Other Monies Collected
Early Settlement Reduction (20%) - [JRremove 20% “ §1.424
Total Penalty $5,694

Gravity Criteria Definitions

Ge 1. Was the violation a result of excess emissions and/or reporting?

0 If the violation was not a result of excess emissions and/or reporting

1 If a minor reporting or other problem occurred, but no emissions were involved
2 If a reporting or other problem occurred which involved minor emissions

3 If a reporting or other problem occurred involving significant emissions

Gc 2. Did the violation appear to be willful or due to gross negligence?

0 If the source clearly did not know that the action/inaction constituted a violation

1 If the source should have known that the action/inaction would result in a minor violation
2 If the source clearly knew that the action/inaction would result in a minor violation

3 If the source clearly knew that the action/inaction would result in a significant violation

Gc 3. Was the violator unresponsive in correcting the violation?

0 If the source was cooperative and the violation was corrected as soon as possible

1 If the source was cooperative but the violation was corrected in a less timely manner
2 If the source was not cooperative but did correct the problem

3 If the source was not cooperative and did not attempt to correct the problem

|Gc 4. Was the violation a result of improper operation or inadequate maintenance?
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If the source was following an acceptable O & M plan at the time the violation occurred

If the source was following an inadequate/incomplete O & M plan at the time the violation occurred
If the source did not have and O & M plan at the time the violation occurred

If the source did not have an O & M plan and the violation was clearly the result of improper O & M

Page 2 of 3




R307-130. General Penalty Policy

R307-130-1 Scope.
This policy provides guidance to the executive secretary of the Air Quality Board in negotiating with air pollution

sources penalties for consent agreements to resolve non-compliance situations. It is designed to be used to
determine a reasonable and appropriate penalty for the violations based on the nature and extent of the violations,
consideration of the economic benefit to the sources of non-compliance, and adjustments for specific circumstances.

R307-130-2. Categories.
Violations are grouped in four general categories based on the potential for harm and the nature and extent of

the violations. Penalty ranges for each category listed:

Category A - $7,000 to $10,000 per da
Violations with high potential for impact on public health and the environment including:
(a) Violations of emission standards and limitations of NESHAP
(b) Emissions contributing to non-attainment area or PSD increment exceedaences.
(c) Emissions resulting in documented public health effects and/or environmental damage.

Category B $2.000 to $7,000 per day )
Violations of the Utah Air Conservation Act, applicable state and federal regulations, and orders to include:
(a) Significant levels of emissions resulting frorm violations of emission limitations or other regulations not within Category A
(b) Substantial non-compliance with monitoring requirements.
(c) Significant violations of approval orders, compliance orders, and consent agreements not within Category A
(d) Significant and/or knowing violations of "notice of intent” and other notification requirements.
(e) Violations of reporting requirements

Category C Up to $2 000 per day

Minor violations of the Utah Air Conservation Act, applicable state and federal regulations, and orders having
no significant public health or environmental impact to include:

(a) Reporting violations

(b) Minor violations of monitoring requirements, orders and agreements.

(c) Minor violations of emission limitations or other regulatory requirements

Category D Up to $299.00

Violations of specific provisions of which are considered minor to include:
(a) Violations of automobile emission standards and requirements.
(b) Violation of wood-burning regulations by private individuals
(c) Open burning violations by private individuals.
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